P. O.%ox 1716
Carlshad, Yew 'Mexico 23220

Deceuwber 12, 193

‘rs., JoAnn Brininstool

XL Transportstion Company
DBrawver A

Jal, lew Hexico 88252

L 32t s

KF: Sodium Prospectine Permit oI 40527
Dear “rs. Brininstool:

office has received the infurmation which you submitted to our
HYobbs, Yew !'exico office concerninz the developoment proposed

i 5454

um Prospecting Permit 131 40527,

[

Altrourh it is after the fact, vou are hereby autiorized to &
2105 foot sodium ewploratory well with 970 feet of 7-inch

~
the SF/4 Section 14, 7255, R37E, ', the exact location as Jecscrited
: 4 i 4 b J

204 surveyed by John W. Yest, Reristered Lasd Surveyor.

You zre also author’zed to construct a plastic lined bLrine pi
20'x90%'x%0"' deep in thie location as levally described 2
mentioned John %, Yest.

reby apolorize for the misinforaation that you received from
r apency which kas caused you a delay in the developuent of
vour sodium prospectine permit.
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ice me when the brine storace pit is corpleted and you are
ine as I would like to see your opncratiocn.

leuse advise.

147

If this office can be of further assistance

*J

Sincerely,

John . Burleson
Distriet ¥ining Supervisor

cec: BLY=Carlshad




